



BARNSTABLE RECREATION DIVISION

Patti Machado, Recreation Director

141 Bassett Lane

Hyannis, MA 02601

Tel: 508-790-6345

Fax: 508-790-6279

E-Mail: Recreation@town.barnstable.ma.us



Barnstable Youth Commission Minutes

Hyannis Youth and Community Center – Multi-Cultural Room

March 26, 2019; 6:30 P.M. - 7:30 P.M.

A quorum being duly present, Chair **Matt McCauley** called the meeting to order at 6:36 p.m. at the Hyannis Youth and Community Center – Multi-Cultural Room, 141 Bassett Lane, Hyannis, MA 02601.

Present: Matthew McCauley (Chair), Alexandra Stampfl, George Cole, Morgan Contrino, Lucas McCauley, Sean Dowling, Lily Beal, Ethan Sirhal, Piper Hunt, Jenna Schmidt, Connor Levesque, Lynne Poyant (Director of Community Services)

Absent: Allianna DeBarros (Vice – Chair), Lt. Jean Challies (Police Officer), Officer Brian Morrison, Kip Diggs (Adult Advisor), Patti Machado (Director of Recreation), and Jen Cullum (Town Council Liaison)

George Cole made a motion to accept the minutes from the March 12, 2019 meeting. **Sean Dowling** seconded. All in favor. Motion passed.

Public Comment:

- None

Old Business:

- **One Love** – Discussion - Update
 - Meet in the Main Café – March 28th @ BHS 2:30 p.m.–5:30 p.m. for the training session. BHS Event is Tuesday, April 9th – be there at 11:00 a.m. for set up. Meet in the PAC – presentation is scheduled from 12:00 p.m.–2:00 p.m.
 - Preference survey will be compiled and sent out the first week in April (same gender, co-ed or no preference).
 - **Connor Levesque** to meet with Mrs. Swindler to confirm peer leaders for the training session. **Lily** stated 5-6 will be coming from Sturgis, **George** stated 10 Student Council members will be attending.
 - The Commission would like to have some Sophomores in training in order for them to follow through in their Junior and Senior years.

- Letters to parents/guardians giving an overview of the One Love program will be sent out.
- **Youth Summit – Discussion – Update**
 - Brief discussion on the four presentations and peer leaders took place
 - Will address concerns with peer leaders at an April meeting in preparation of the 2020 Summit.
- **Town Council Presentation before Youth Summit**
 - Lynne is trying for the April 25th agenda but most likely it will be the on May 2nd agenda
- **Survey Discussion**
 - Will discuss at one of the June meetings for distribution in September but the Commission would like to meet with Meg Mayo-Brown prior to compiling the survey questions.

George Cole made a motion to adjourn. **Lily Beal** seconded. All in favor. Meeting adjourned at 7:24 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Trisha Otto

Trisha Otto
Financial Supervisor, Barnstable Rec/HYCC